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Memorandum  
  
To:   Honorable Members of the Board of Supervisors  
  
From:   San Francisco Department of Public Health  
  
Date:  July 21, 2025  
  
Re: Agreement - Retroactive - California Department of State Hospitals - Felony 

Incompetent to Stand Mental Health Diversion Program - Anticipated Revenue to the 
City $15,060,000 

  
  
This Resolution seeks retroactive authorization for the Board of Supervisors to approve the new 
Agreement between California Department of State Hospitals (DSH) and the San Francisco 
Department of Public Health (DPH).  
 
This agreement is retroactive due to the State of California’s contracting process. The California 
Department of State Hospitals dictated the contract timeline based on their standard contracting 
process which resulted in the delays. DSH and DPH came to an agreement on the terms on July 9, 
2025.  
 
We respectfully request retroactive approval for this item.  
 
 
 
 
  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 


